
Delaware Department of Transportation
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

T201430001.01
OPEN -END CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, STATEWIDE TRAILS,  KENT COUNTY

Thursday, March 13, 2014
Q # Question Answer

19

Please confirm the meaning/intent of the planting breakout sheets 
issued with the CD at the pre-bid meeting.  Which breakout sheet do 
we return with our bid – the one in the special provisions or the one 
on the pre-bid CD?  Are we to price this work ourselves or are we to 
use the prices & quantities on the CD and bid it as a fixed price item 
@ $29,196.00?

The breakout sheet for bidding purposes is on pdf page 171 of bid 
documents (Also the same shown on website).  The breakout sheets 
provided on the disc at the pre-bid meeting are to be disregarded.  

18 Will the transcript of the meeting minutes be posted to the website? Yes.
Wednesday, March 12, 2014

17

At task #3 location on plan sheet 22 you have a detail for 48” x 30” 
drainage inlet. Where is that item used on the bid and under what bid 
item is it paid for? 

The detail on sheet 22 is for the inlets at Station 104+27 Rt, 104+44 
Rt, and 107+86 Rt.  This work will be paid for under item 710001 - 
Adjusting and Repairing Existing Drainage Inlet.  Notes 6 and 7 on 
Sheet 22 also provide this information

16

At task #3 location what is the width of Maintenance Strip shown on 
Plan Sheet 10?

The maintenance strip will be three (3) feet wide.  The existing 
pavement shall be sawcut one (1) foot inside the face of the proposed 
guardrail/construction alignment and the new maintenance pavement 
will extend the required two (2) feet behind the face of the guardrail.

15

Must work at task II location be done at night? If so I don’t see a light 
plant bid item.

All work will be done during the day.

14
At Task #2 location plan sheet 7 at approximately station 503+00 
there is a section of sidewalk that is 5’ wide coming off the main trail. 
Is this 4” sidewalk?

Yes, the sidewalk leading to the Fire Fighters Memorial is 4”.
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13

On Task #2 Plans there are numerous trees (1” and 2” cal) to be 
relocated and states that the relocation is incidental to Item 737523- 
Planting. I don’t see an item in the breakout sheet for tree relocations. 
How far away from there present location do they get relocated to?

This plan note will be changed. The City of Dover will accept 
responsibility to relocate all trees on Task #2.

Thursday, March 06, 2014

12
Will any of the work shown on the proposal be required to be done at 
night?

No night work is anticipated for the three locations provided in the 
bid documents.  

11

Can details be provided for bid items 602615 and 602704? Yes.   Information for item 602615 Modular Block Retaining Wall 
will be provided in the construction details of the Task 3  - RT 10 
Bridge Crossing to Gateway Shopping Center plans.   Information for 
item 602704 Retaining Wall will be provided in the construction 
details of the Task 1  - Capital City Trail Phase II plans.  The detail 
information will be included in the addendum. 

10

How many day of project layout does the contractor figure for this 
project since item 763501 is a lump sum bid item?

The lump sum price will be based upon the three locations initially 
provided in the bid documents.  The contractor shall determine the 
layout required to meet the project needs. Plan information will be 
included in the addendum. If additional locations are added to the 
contract we will negotiate an increase based on the proposed work at 
the new locations.

9

How many mobilizations does the contractor figure for this project 
since item 763000 is a lump sum bid item?

The lump sum price will be based upon the three locations initially 
provided in the bid documents.  If additional locations are added to 
the contract we will negotiate an increase based on the proposed work 
at the new locations.

8

How many ped/bicycle traffic counters are req’d under bid item 
763510 since it is a lump sum bid item?

The ped/bicycle counter will be installed as part of Task 1 -  Capital 
City Trail Phase II.  The detail information will be included in the 
addendum.

2 of 3 3/13/2014



Q # Question Answer

7

Item 743000 lump sum bid item locations not known? The lump sum price will be based upon the three locations initially 
provided in the bid documents.  Additional information about those 
locations will be provided at the pre bid meeting and plan information 
included in the addendum.  If additional locations are added to the 
contract we will negotiate an increase based on the proposed work at 
the new locations.

6

Since item 737523 is a lump sum item, how many work locations 
does the breakout sheet quantities represent?

The estimate for the Planting Item takes into account work at all three 
locations.  Plan information will be included in the addendum.  If 
additional locations are added to the contract we will negotiate an 
increase based on the proposed work at the new locations.

5
Where is the detail for item 727556, steel fence, shown? Information for this item will be provided in the construction details 

of the Task 3  - RT 10 Bridge Crossing to Gateway Shopping Center 
plans and included in the addendum.

4

What is the depth of installation for item 6120022 since according to 
deldot specs, borrow TY C backfill will be included in the price for 
the pipe installed?

This item is used in  Task 3 - RT 10 Bridge Crossing to Gateway 
Shopping Center.  The maximum depth is approximately 4.5' but an 
average depth along the 96 feet of pipe would be approximately 18".  
Plan information will be included in the addendum.

3

Where is the detail for bid item 606503, steel hand railing, shown? Information for this item will be provided in the construction details 
of the Task 3  - RT 10 Bridge Crossing to Gateway Shopping Center 
plans.  The detail information will be included in the addendum

2
How many locations will be required for the installation of the 
tonnage listed for item 401574 (253 tons)?

The Pervious Bituminous Asphalt Pavement will only be used at the 
Task 3 location - RT 10 Bridge Crossing to Gateway Shopping 
Center.

1

Lump sum bid for item 201000 work locations are not known at this 
time?

The estimate is based on the three locations named in the bid 
documents.  The locations will be reviewed at the pre bid meeting 
and plan information provided in an addendum.  If additional 
locations are added to the contract we will negotiate an increase 
based on the proposed work at the new locations.
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SECTION  1 BREAKOUT SHEET - 1 CONTRACT NO. T201430001
ITEM 737523 - PLANTING

ITEM
NO.

APPRO
X. QTY.

UOM DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

1 2 EACH Acer Rubrum ‘Autumn Blaze’, Autumn
Blaze Red Maple, 2.5-3" cal., B&B

$ $

2 3 EACH Betula Nigra ‘River Birch’, 8-10", B&B $ $

3 6 EACH Cornus Amomun, Silky Dogwood, 24-
30"

$ $

4 2 EACH Cornus Florida ‘Cherokee Princess’,
Cherokee Princess Dogwood, 2.5-3" cal.,
B&B

$ $

5 30 EACH Hypericum ‘Hidcote’, St. John’s Wort,
24-36"

$ $

6 39 EACH Ilex Clabra ‘Shamrock’, Shamrock
Holly, 18-24"

$ $

7 1 EACH Primis X Yedoensis, ‘Akebono’,
Akebono Yoshino Cherry, 2.0-2.5" cal.,
B&B

$ $

8 6 EACH Quercus bicolor, Swamp White Oak, 2.5-
3" cal., B&B

$ $

9 2 EACH Quercus phellos, Willow Oak, 2.5-3"
cal., B&B

$ $

10 11 EACH Rhus Aromatica ‘Gro Low’, Gro Low
Fragrant Sumac, #3 Container

$ $

11 340 SF Agastache ‘Black Adder’, Agastache
‘Black Adder’, Landscape Plugs (DP38)

$ $

12 324 SF Solidago rugosa ‘Fireworks’, Solidago
rugosa ‘Fireworks’, Landscape Plugs
(DP38)

$ $

13 49 CY Shredded Hard Wood Mulch $ $

14 1.0 M/GAL WATER $ $

TOTAL ITEM 737523 - PLANTING  $                                                 
(LUMP SUM BID PRICE FOR ITEM 737523 - PLANTING)  


